STATE OF MICHIGAN

RICK SNYDER DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS

GOVERNOR

December 13, 2017

Laura Hatfield-Smith
ResCare Premier, Inc.
Suite 1A

6185 Tittabawassee
Saginaw, MI 48603

LANSING

SHELLY EDGERTON
DIRECTOR

RE: License #:

AS730389603

Res-Care Premier Lawndale
3946 Lawndale Rd.
Saginaw, Ml 48603

Dear Ms. Hatfield-Smith:

Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above

referenced facility.

Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and contact me with any
guestions. In the event that | am not available and you need to speak to someone
immediately, please contact the local office at (517) 284-9720.

Sincerely,

Susan Sells, Licensing Consultant
Bureau of Community and Health Systems

4809 Clio Road
Flint, Ml 48504
(989) 293-5222

enclosure
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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SYSTEMS
ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT

IDENTIFYING INFORMATION

License #:

AS730389603

Licensee Name:

ResCare Premier, Inc.

Licensee Address:

9901 Linn Station Road
Louisville, KY 40223

Licensee Telephone #:

(989) 791-7174

Administrator/Licensee Designee:

Laura Hatfield-Smith, Designee

Name of Facility:

Res-Care Premier Lawndale

Facility Address:

3946 Lawndale Rd.
Saginaw, Ml 48603

Facility Telephone #:

(989) 791-7174

Capacity:

5

Program Type:

DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED
MENTALLY ILL




. Purpose of Addendum

The purpose of this addendum is to determine if the East bedroom of this facility is
suitable to accommodate two residents. It is currently licensed for one resident but
the licensee wants to increase the capacity to accommodate two residents.

lll.  Methodology

September 28, 2017 | Inspection completed onsite

December 5, 2017 Email received from licensee

December 13, 2017 | Modify terms

IV. Description of Findings and Conclusions

On 9/28/17, | conducted an onsite inspection of this facility. | measured the East
bedroom and found it to have 151 square feet of usable floor space. In addition, |
found the bedroom to meet all of the requirements to accommodate two residents.

V. Recommendation

| recommend that the East bedroom of this facility be licensed to accommodate
two residents. The licensee understands that at no time is she to go over her
licensed capacity of six residents.

December 13, 2017

Susan Sells Date
Licensing Consultant




